EERR=R

BALANCE SHEET

(RIZH B & 5 R )
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

BE & B47
ASSETS Consolidated Parent company
2004 12R 31A 2003%12831H 2004%12F 310 20035124310
AT END AT BEGINNING AT END AT BEGINNING
OF YEAR OF YEAR OF YEAR OF YEAR
Wiz AR¥T ARET ARET ARETT
NOTES RMB RMB RMB RMB
REEE : CURRENT ASSETS
EEEe Monetary Fund 5 337,932,575.24 413,986,014.30 323,545,736.94 399,368,092.85
RERE Short-term investments 6 58,551,045.76 31,177,842.00 58,551,045.76 31,177,842.00
ENZE Notes receivable 7 28,870,092.76 40,950,704.97 28,660,092.76 40,950,704.97
FE AR 1 Dividend receivable - = = —
I F 8 Interest receiveble 1,444,444.00 — 1,444,444.00 —
el R x Accounts receivable 8 296,192,621.26 259,673,380.86 283,943,132.74 259,623,380.86
i lsr Other receivables 9 77,671,056.92 104,258,510.22 108,793,599.17 105,353,651.38
EANE SN Accounts Prepaid 10 12,825,964.23 4,157,098.07 8,957,899.72 4,147,040.78
FE Inventories 11 300,253,329.37 250,537,957.72 277,128,704.51 244,114,271.13
HEBR Deferred and prepaid expenses — — — —
—FRIBHHR Long-term debt investment due
HEERE within a year — — = -
EtRBEE Other current assets — — - -
TmHEESE Total current assets 1,113,741,129.54 1,104,741,508.14 1,091,024,655.60 1,084,734,983.97
RORE: LONG-TERM INVESTMETS
REBRERE Long-term equity investment 12 64,726,261.98 80,108,518.00 77,273,887.97 92,010,811.77
RHOEERE Long-term debt investment 12 130,075,500.00 75,500.00 130,075,500.00 75,500.00
RURESH Total long-term investmets 194,801,761.98 80,184,018.00 207,349,387.97 92,086,311.77
BEEE : FIXED ASSETS
ETEERE Fixed assets - cost 13 1,421,114,352.36 1,352,596,074.87 1,418,170,280.95 1,350,370,160.86
W BSHTE Less: accumulated depreciation 13 724,520,511.74 653,386,788.34 723,112,871.35 653,008,602.18
EEEEFE Fixed assets net 13 696,593,840.62 699,209,286.53 695,057,409.60 697,361,558.68
B ETEER Less: Provision for impainment
EERE fixed assets 13 — — — —
ETEEFR Fixed assets net 13 696,593,840.62 699,209,286.53 695,057,409.60 697,361,558.68
TinE Construction materials 14,293,547.60 10,206,048.73 14,293,547.60 10,206,048.73
EEIR Construction-in-progress 14 206,870,058.53 120,597,120.29 206,870,058.53 120,597,120.29
BEEESH Total fixed assets 917,757,446.75 830,012,455.55 916,221,015.73 828,164,727.70
EVEEREMEE : INTANGIBLE ASSESTS AND
OTHER ASSETS
BYEE Intangible assets 15 72,169,207.78 70,442,662.78 72,169,207.78 70,442,662.78
RAGEER Long-term prepayments = — — —
A RAEE Other long-term assets — - - =
BRRER Total intangible assets
EEESH: and other assets 72,169,207.78 70,442,662.78 72,169,207.78 70,442,662.78
BERE : DEFERED TAX
EEHFER Defered tax debit — — — —
EEMH TOTAL ASSETS 2,298,469,546.05 2,085,380,644.47 2,286,764,267.08 2,075,428,686.22
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EERBR=ER o

BALANCE SHEET (continued)

(RIE T B2 & E AR R

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

ARNRRES & B4R
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL Consolidated Parent company
2004 12R31H 2003F12A31H 2004 12R 310 2003F12A31H
AT END AT BEGINNING AT END AT BEGINNING
OF YEAR OF YEAR OF YEAR OF YEAR
fitat ARHT ARET ARET ARET
NOTES RMB RMB RMB RMB
REER: CURRENT LIABILITES
RHEER Short-term loans 16 306,285,118.06 174,156,000.00 306,285,118.06 174,156,000.00
eSS Notes payable 17 144,460,492.70 92,199,948.18 144,460,492.70 92,199,948.18
FEfTBR R Accounts payable 18 163,308,798.87 145,346,593.63 156,581,861.49 140,368,400.07
LN Deposits from customers 19 11,126,030.12 8,541,346.03 11,077,943.20 8,541,346.03
ENIE Accrued payroll = = — —
EfiEHE Welfare & benefit payable 15,297,220.79 12,789,206.44 15,297,220.79 12,789,206.44
FEf A Dividends payable 20 6,073,630.54 5,795,059.07 6,073,630.54 5,795,059.07
EZHe Taxes payable 21 (5,579,213.68) (19,525,415.51) (6,379,216.56) (19,201,318.56)
HERH Other payments — — = =
Hi AT Other payables 22 57,825,185.31 37,941,290.89 57,621,504.00 37,355,557.15
AREHE Accrued expenses 23 3,201,240.13 7,302,547.67 3,201,240.13 7,302,547.67
B AR Estimated liabllities — — — —
e il Long term liabilities
KHAE due wintin one year 24 250,000,000.00 - 250,000,000.00 -
EftRBAR Other current liabilties - - - -
REBEREE Total current liabilities 951,998,502.84 464,546,576.40 944,219,794.35 459,306,746.05
RUOAR: LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
RHER Long-term borrowings 25 = 200,000,000.00 = 200,000,000.00
EfES Bonds payable — — = =
RHEAT Long-term payable = — — —
HEtRHEE Other long-term liabilities 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00
ROARSH Total long term liabilities 3,561,500.00 203,561,500.00 3,561,500.00 203,561,500.00
BERE DEFERED TAX
ELRTER Defered tax credit — — - —
ARG Total liabilities 955,560,002.84 668,108,076.40 947,781,294.35 662,868,246.05
DHRRES MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY
DEHERER Minority Shareholders’ Equity 26 2,904,738.72 3,968,071.03 = —
BEES SHARE CAPITAL EQUITY
& Share capital 27 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00
BARHE Capital surplus 28 558,919,077.15 558,919,077.15 558,919,077.15 558,919,077.15
BHDE Surplus reserve 29 159,424,924.74 159,424,924.74 159,216,915.99 159,216,915.99
L /N Including: welfare fund 26,291,986.91 26,291,986.91 26,222,650.66 26,222,650.66
RO BFH Undistributed profit 30 163,003,055.71 236,903,608.28 163,534,149.59 237,111,617.03
e BARE) Including: Dividend in cash to
BEAF be distributed = 18,292,513.20 = 18,292,513.20
INERFATEZSE  Foreign currency statement 31 1,344,916.89 744,056.87 — —
translation difference
BRESSE Total share capital equity 1,340,004,804.49 1,413,304,497.04 1,338,982,972.73 1,412,560,440.17
BEMREEREH Total liabilities &
stockholders equity 2,298,469,546.05 2,085,380,644.47 2,286,764,267.08 2,075,428,686.22
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HRAREMNESESR

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND PROFIT DISTRIBUTION

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

5H &t BAFH
ltems Consolidated Parent company
2004 K 20035 2004 K 20035
CURRENT YEAR LASTYEAR  CURRENT YEAR LAST YEAR
CUMULATIVE CUMULATIVE CUMULATIVE CUMULATIVE
=3 AR%T ARETL AR®T ARETL
NOTES RMB RVB RMB RMB
- EEREHRA Revenue from main operations 32  1511,296,119.54  1,328/471,339.17  1,455,588,520.06  1,308,531,616.75
B EEEMRA  Less: Cost of main operations 32 1,266,651,623.15  1,027,612,757.59  1,214,415637.24  1,014,477,760.60
FEEBHE Tax and surcharges for
R main operations 33 9,843,807.16 8,227,711.08 9,674,713.69 7,988,780.34
—. IEEENA Sales gross profit 234,800,689.23  292,630,870.50 231,498,169.13  286,065,075.81
e EEEFE  Add: Profix on other operations 34 3,067,648.17 1,610,364.01 2,968,710.08 1,610,364.01
o EXER Less: Operating expenses 136,152,454.06 114,267,814.51 129,570,846.89 109,427,631.22
EEEA General and administrative
expenses 125,101,067.52 118,452,251.99 122,433,212.37 116,074,560.69
FHER Financial expenses 35 12,615,692.41 10,284,625.24 13,001,514.60 10,321,861.66
= EENR Operating profit (36,000,876.59) 51,236,542.77 (30,538,694.65) 51,851,386.25
me: 7E s Add:  Investment income 36 (15,720,653.18) 780,806.43 (19,880,987.41) 154,644.75
A Revenue from subsidies 37 1,098,702.58 339,588.79 1,098,702.58 339,588.79
BEMEA Non-operating income 38 2,498,965.43 2,819,091.68 2,498,965.43 2,819,091.68
o BESEH Less: Non-operating expenses 39 3,121,154.31 4,804,772.06 3,119,254.31 4,797,589.89
. fIARR Profit before income tax (51,245,016.07) 50,371,257.61 (49,941,268.36) 50,367,121.58
i Less: Income tax 5,349,173.62 8,382,119.46 5,343,685.88 8,290,824.27
DR R B Minority profit (986,150.32) (87,159.16) — =
i BA Profit after tax (55,608,039.37) 42,076,297.31 (55,284,954.24) 42,076,297.31
M EMRHPE  Add: Undistributed profit at
Gil) beg. of the year 236,903,608.28  232,785,155.10 237,111,617.03  232,993,163.85
N AESIEMIE  Profit available for the year 181,295568.91  274,861,452.41 181,826,662.79  275,069,461.16
B REVAER  Less: Appropriation of
YN statutory surplus reserve — 4,207,629.73 — 4,207,629.73
RIVEE Appropriation of
N statutory welfare fund — 2,103,814.87 — 2,103,814.87
t. THERSEFHE  Undistributed profit available
for the year 181,295568.91  268,550,007.81 181,826,662.79  268,758,016.56
B RREE Less: Appropriation of discretionary
BRAE surplus reserve — 4,207,629.73 — 4,207,629.73
ERER General dividend payable
AR AR 18,292,513.20 27,438,769.80 18,292,513.20 27,438,769.80
N XREHNE Undistributed profit at the end
of the year 30 163,003,055.71  236,903,608.28 163,534,149.59  237,111,617.03
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FEAEXRERFBEDEER =
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND PROFIT DISTRIBUTION (continued)

RIEPESAEARE)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

RE &t BAH
Items Consolidated Parent company
20045 20035 & 20045 B 2003 &
CURRENT YEAR LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR LAST YEAR
CUMULATIVE CUMULATIVE CUMULATIVE CUMULATIVE
AR #T AR¥T AR #T AR
RMB RMB RMB RMB
WRAR
ANNOTATIONS

—

HE  BEBFIAMREEMAERE
Income from selling/disposing departments
or companies that received investment — — — =
2. BAKEEENEEL
Loss from natural disaster — — — —
3. S BEREEE M GORL) MBEE
Increase (decrease) of the total profit
due to changes of accounting policy — — — —
4, A EEE M GORD) MR LR
Increase (decrease) of the total profit
due to changes of accounting estimation 9,376,220.18 1,193,054.67 9,376,220.18 1,193,054.67
5. B EMEL
Loss from recombining of debts — — — —
6. Hith
Others — — — —

—zemesR 117
Annual Report 2004



H&ii BER

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

| 2004
ITEMS CURRENT YEAR CUMULATIVE
1 B4H
Consolidated Parent company
i3 ARET ARET
NOTES RMB RMB
- BEIDELMRERE: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
HEHR  REABUWEMES  Cash recelved from sales of goods or rendering of services 1,211,920,866.99 1,184,011,430.96
REMHERE Refund of taxes and levies 51,188,977.88 51,188,977.88
KEMERBLLEHERMAL  Cash received from other operating activities 6,854,601.06 6,613,594.87
ReRA Dt SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS 1,269,964,445.93 1,241,814,003.71
BEWR RXSBLMAMEE  Cash paid for goods and services 901,432,845.92 878,877,795.39
FREBTURBRISHABEE  Cashpaid to and on behalf of employees 121,406,087.59 118,504,780.53
ZRNZERE Taxes paid 28,818,325.36 27,670,935.87
THBEMELLEHEENRE  Cash paid relating to other operating activities 40 159,182,452.19 152,513,541.54
BERH &t SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS 1,210,839,711.06 1,177,567,053.33
BEIDELMRERESH NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 59,124,734.87 64,246,950.38
= REEDELMTGNE: CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
WERE KRR Cash recelved from return of investment 31,177,842.00 31,177,842.00

DEREMSMKINES
REETEE BYEENAM
REZEMKEONHREHE
YINEMERERDERNR S

RERA et
RRETEE  BVAEN
A RBAEMINHR S
REM R
IMHEBEREEDERNR S
R et
RAEHELHNRGRERH
RREDELHRERE
RpgRtRERNEINR S
A FRARUS SRR L
ERERANE S
ERARHNES
YEmERREEEDERNRE
RERADat
EERBA MRS
ARBA - FENEMNHE
FxftRe
IMHEBREEEDARNR S
ReRM et
RRAEDELNRERERA
m EXgBHRemyE
I ReRAeSRNBANE

Cash received from distribution of investment profit
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term assets
Other cash received relating to investing activities
SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term assets
Cash paid to investment
Other cash paid relating to investing activities
SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS
NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuing shares and issuing bonds
Including: cash received by the subsidiaries by absorbing
the minorities" equity investment
Proceeds from borrowings
Cash received from other financing activities
SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS
Repayment of borrowings
Distribution of dividends or
profits and interest expenses
Payment of expenses on financing activities
SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS
NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

9,760,446.63

1,067,260.00

42,005,548.63

141,204,038.43
200,000,000.00
341,204,038.43
(299,198,489.80)

354,646,564.29

5,742,143.45
360,288,707.74
172,049,006.02

24,820,246.85
196,869,251.87
163,419,455.87
600,860.00
(76,03,439.06)

9,760,446.63

1,067,260.00

42,005,548.63

140,594,310.79
204,900,000.00
345,494,310.79
(303,488,762.16)

354,646,564.29

5,742,143.45
360,288,707.74
172,049,006.02

24,820,246.85

196,869,251.87
163,419,455.87

(75,822,355.91 )
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW (continued)

(1R 1% o B & 51 2 Al i 2
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

HeRnEXRMREH
ANNOTATIONS
HH 200458
ITEMS CURRENT YEAR CUMULATIVE
AHE BAH
Consolidated Parent company
i3 ARET ARET
NOTES RMB RMB
L RRERGAEEEDL RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT TO CASH FLOWS FROM
HeRE: OPERATING ACTIVITIES
AR Net profit (55,608,039.37) (55,284,954.24 )
m: PERRRE Add:  Minority profit (986,150.32) =
SRMAERRER Provisions for impairment of assets 40,092,280.59 40,018,596.44
ETAENE Depreciation of fixed assets 86,793,799.48 85,895,817.61
BV AEEH Amortization of intangible assets 2,860,775.00 2,860,775.00
BREREMOR B Increase / (decrease) in accrued expenses (4,101,307.54) (4,101,307.54)
REEATEAE  BFEEN Loss / (gain) on disposal of fixed assets intangible
A RBEENRR assets and other long-term assets
(R : z) (1,595,093.03) (1,595,093.03)
BT EEmERR Loss on fixed assets written off 1,673,229.33 1673,229.33
HBER Financial expenses 10,541,459.92 10,556,572.98
REBRR : Wg) Loss / (gain) arising from investments (7,728,301.06) (3,567,966.83)
BRFHEBRR : 57) Deferred tax credits (or deduct: debit - —
FERRD (R Em) Decrease / (increase) in inventories (49,836,594.01) (33,135,655.74)
EEMEYIBERR D Decrease / (increase) in receivables
(R ) (68,749,761.77) (42,054,395.49)
BElEABERNEN Increase / (decrease) in payables
(/L ) 105,768,437.65 62,981,331.89
2t Others — =
BEZDELNRERERH NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 50,124,734.87 64,246,950.38
2. FHERASEIMZENEFED : Investing and financing activities that do not
involve cash receipts and payments
EBERER Conversion of debt into capital - —
—ERIBNTEALAES Convertiole bonds expiring within one year - -
BERAETEE Fixed assets under finance lease - -
3. HBeRASSEMSEMER:  NETINCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
REESHMRRE Cash at end of the period 337,932,575.24 323,545,736.94
B ERESHBNRE Less: cash at beginning of the period 413,986,014.30 399,368,092.85
Re SRNMMARHE Add:  cash equivalents at end of the period = —
B REERNNBNAR Less: cash equivalents at beginning of the period = —
ReRALERNIEME NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (76,053,439.06) (75,822,355.91)
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B E RME®*/WUA M@=
STATEMENT OF PROVISION

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

REREERBAE (S6)
STATEMENT OF PROVISION FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2004 (Consolidated)

2003%12R 310 FHEmMK FHEme FHEHY 20045128310

Addition for Reversal for
31 DEC.2003  currentyear  current year Transferred out 31 DEC.2004

%A ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT
ltems RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
- BERERSH Provision for bad debts 17,011,719.14  16,522,103.99 (11,614.02)  7,952,243.45  25,593,193.70
i IR Including : Account Receivable 15,658,258.42  12,154,605.56 (11,614.02)  5991,890.65  21,832,587.35
H et R Other Receivable 1,353,460.72  4,367,498.43 —  1960,352.80  3,760,606.35

Z. EHREBEEBSH Provision for loss on short-term
investment —  11,448,954.24 = —  11,448,954.24
i RERE Including : Stock investment — — — - =
EpRE Bond investment —  11,448,954.24 = —  11,448,954.24

= FEBRERSH Provision for loss on realisation
of inventories 2,384,888.63 121,222.36 = —  2506,110.99
Hib: ERm Including : Goods on hand 2,384,888.63 121,222.36 — —  2,506,110.99
RHH Raw materials — — — - =

. REMREREEBEH Provision for impairment on

long-term investment — 12,000,000.00 — — 12,000,000.00
E: RERERE  Including : Investment in equity — 12,000,000.00 = — 12,000,000.00
& ERER Investment in bonds = — — — =

L. EREEREEMSF Provision for loss of fixed assets = — — = _
£ BE - Z£%  Including : Plant & building — - = — _
BERBEREM Equipment — - — — _

N BRREREER Provision for impairment of
intangible assets — = — — _

A EfE Including : Patents — - — = —
HiRE Proprietary technology — — — = _

t. ERIEREXR Provision for impairment of

construction in progress — — — — —
N ZREZEEER Provision for impairment of

designated loan receivable — — — — —
h. @i Total 19,396,607.77  40,092,280.59 (11,614.02)  7,952,243.45  51,548,258.93
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BEERMEZMBA@AR

STATEMENT OF PROVISION (continued)

(1R 1% o B & 51 2 Al i 2
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

HEREXMRAR (BLF)
STATEMENT OF PROVISION FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2004 (Parent company)

2003%12R 310 FHEMK FHEme EHEHE 2004128310

Addition for Reversal for
31 DEC.2003  currentyear  current year Transferred out 31 DEC.2004

%A ARBT ARBT ARET ARBT ARBT
ltems RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
- BERERSH Provision for bad debts 17,011,719.14  16,448,419.84 (11,614.02)  7,952,243.45  25519,509.55
i IR Including : Account Recelvable 15,658,258.42  12,080,921.41 (11,614.02)  5991,890.65  21,758,903.20
e Other Receivable 1,353,460.72  4,367,498.43 —  1,960,352.80  3,760,606.35

Z. GEHREBBEEGSH Provision for loss on short-term
investment —  11,448,954.24 = —  11,448,954.24
i RERE Including : Stock investments — — — - =
EoRE Bond investments —  11,448,954.24 = —  11,448,954.24

= FEBRERAH Provision for loss on realisation of

inventories 2,384,888.63 121,222.36 = —  2506,110.99
Ed: ERm Including : Goods on hand 2,384,888.63 121,222.36 — — 2,506,110.99
e Raw materials — — — — =

m. REKREREEBEH Provision for loss on long-term
investment — 12,000,000.00 = — 12,000,000.00
Ea: RERERE  Including : Long-term equity investment — 12,000,000.00 = — 12,000,000.00
RHBEERE Long-term debit investment — — — - =

L. EEEEREEMSEH Total amounts provided for
impairment of fixed assets — — = = =
Heh: EEBEY  Including : Plant & building — — — - =
BRREREM Equipment — — — — =

N EVEEREER Provision for impairment of
intangible assets — — — — —

A HFE Including : Patents — — = - —
EiTE Proprietary technology — - — = —

t. ERIBREER Provision for impairment of

construction in progress — — — — —
N ZREREEER Provision for impairment of

designated loan receivable - - - - -
h. B Total 19,396,607.77  40,018,596.44 (11,614.02)  7,952,243.45 5147457478
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ERRHRERERE

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
(KIS BB EIAARKT T HE)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

1. LFBHEFER 1. Status of The Company
IR ERIEERR (AR A & (A Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited (hereinafter
A A)) TE19934F FA 1L 51 2 R BE i referred to as the “Company”) was established in 1993 as the
IR © 1996FF 12 AR R FIAE result of the reorganization of Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
BAEEMH - ARBITREARS Factory. The Company issued its H Shares at Hong Kong Stock
MEIHAR AR SR - 1997F7 AR R EIA Exchange in December 1996 and listed its A Shares at
A ETH - ARBITHREAR Shenzhen Stock Exchange in July 1997. The Company became
HABIARAEE - 1998F 11 A & a foreign invested joint stock company in November 1998 upon
EAREMBHINEG FLES approval by the Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic
HfER  BEEINEIEEROBRA Cooperation of P.R. China. The Company issued additional 30
7] ° 2001479 A A& 4t /38 BEA R 78 million ordinary A shares as approved and decreased 3 million
% 223,000% 1% - REFFE AR state-held shares in September 2001.
3008 % °
HZE2004%F 128318 * AR AIAE The registered capital of the Company as of 31 December 2004
MEREBAREK4L45731E T » KA was RMB457.31 million and its share capital as of 31 December
EBMT 2004 consists of the following:
B8 E EF&E : 4]

No. of shares Amount Ratio
EN3 State held shares 214,440 214,440 46.89%
e E AR Legal-person shares 16,720 16,720 3.66%
HERFHR Publicly-held H shares 150,000 150,000 32.80%
8 A RARK Publicly-held A shares 76,153 76,153 16.65%
&t Total 457,313 457,313 100%

ARBEENEME - BUEMKEE
EBRME  HEFETER °

BELUREAMEBRTEENSF
(2001)647 SR ROBAN » AN A A

R mmARMmEE -

ARBFEMMEEILREEEH S

REXAZELCTRE

The Company is mainly engaged in developing, manufacturing
and selling bulk pharmaceuticals, preparations and chemicals
products.

According to the Circular “Lu Ke Gao Zi (2001) No. 647" issued
by Shandong Provincial Bureau of Science & Technology, the
Company has been recognized as a new and high-tech
company.

The Company’s place of registration is the Chemical Area in
Zibo New and High Technology Industrial Development Zone,
Shandong Province.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(FEEBR S HEHENAARE T T RER)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIE B2 & AR R

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Basis of Presentation

2.1

2.2

Financial statements have been prepared in conformity

with the Accounting Principles for Business Enterprises

and the Accounting System for Business Enterprises

promulgated by the Ministry of Finance.

Methods of preparing consolidated financial statements

2.2.1

2.2.2

Scope of consolidation: The consolidated
financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
in which the Company holds 50% or more of the
voting capital, or holds less than 50% of the
voting capital but exercises control over them.

Consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the Provisional
Regulations on Consolidated Financial
Statements and relevant supplementary
regulations issued by MOF. All significant
transactions and balances between the Company
and its subsidiaries are eliminated for the purpose
of consolidation. (See Section 4 ‘Holding
Subsidiaries and Associates’)

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates

3.1

8.2

8.8

Accounting period

The accounting period of the Company is from 1 January

to 31 December of the Gregorian calendar year.

Principles of Accounting and basis of valuation

Financial statements have been prepared on an accrual

basis and all the assets are stated at historical cost

unless otherwise indicated.

Reporting currency

The Company uses RMB as its reporting currency.
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(1R#E 0 Bl & 51 2E Rl 22)
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3.

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.4

&5

3.6

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions for the year are translated
into RMB at the rate of exchange quoted by the People’s
Bank of China on the first day of the month in which the
transactions occurred. Foreign currency monetary assets
and liabilities are translated into RMB at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. The
resulting exchange differences are accounted for as
exchange gains or losses of the period, the differences
arising from the organization period are accounted for
as long-term prepaid expenses, and the difference
arising from borrowings related to the acquisition or
construction of a fixed asset are treated according to
the Principle of Capitalization of Borrowing Costs.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term (usually due within three
months from the date of purchase), highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Short-term investments

3.6.1 Short-term investments are recorded at the cost
of acquisition. The cost of a short-term
investment acquired in cash is determined based
on the total amount paid after deductions of cash
dividends that are declared but not received or
interest on bonds. The cost of a short-term
investment made by investors is determined
based on the amount as agreed by all the
investors concerned.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(FEEBR S HEHENAARE T T RER)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIE B2 & AR R

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.6  Short-term investments (continued)

3.6.2

3.6.3

Dividends and interests on short-term
investments during the holding period are
reported as reductions of the cost of investments
when received, and not recognized as investment
income. Proceeds from sale of short-term
investments net of their carrying amount and
dividends and interests accrued but not received
are recorded as investment income or loss for
the period.

Short-term investments are stated at the lower
of cost or market value at the end of the
accounting period. A provision for short-term
investment impairment is made on any difference
between the cost and lower market value at the
end of the period usually on the item-by-item
basis.

3.7 Accounting for bad debt losses

3.7.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts is made when:

(a) the debtor is dissolved or declared bankruptcy
or becomes insolvent or is badly in short of cash
flows, or it ceases production due to the
occurrence of a severe natural disaster and
therefore cannot repay its debt in the foreseeable
future; (b) the debtor has not serviced its debts
due for over 3 years; and (c) there is other
absolute proof that the debts cannot be
recovered or are least likely to be recovered.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.7

Accounting for bad debt losses

3.7.2 Bad debt losses are accounted for using the

allowance method. Allowance for doubtful
accounts is made on the aging basis at the end
of the period, and reported in the income
statement of the period. Accounts receivables
that cannot be recovered has been written off as
bad debt losses after approval at the board of
directors’ or stockholders’ meeting, and reported
as reductions of allowance for doubtful accounts.

Allowance for doubtful accounts is made as

follows:

Aging of accounts Ratio
Less than 1year 0.5%
1 to 2 years 20%
2 to 3 years 60%
Over 3 years 100%

Allowance for doubtful accounts for
miscellaneous receivables (other than those from
related parties) is made in the same way as for
accounts receivables. Allowance for special
receivables is made after assessing their
collectibility.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(IRIE Bl & a4 &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.8 Inventories

Inventories mainly include raw materials, work-in-
process, finished products, goods in stock, low-value
consumables and packaging materials.

3.8.1 Raw materials are stated at the cost of purchase
price plus freight, loading and unloading charges,
and insurance premiums. The cost of self-made
semi-products and finished products include
various expenditures actually incurred during
production.

3.8.2 The valuation of raw materials, self-made semi-
products and finished products is made on a
weighted-average basis when they are shipped
and sold.

3.8.8 Low-value-consumables and packaging materials
are expensed as incurred.

3.8.4 Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or
market value at the end of the period. When the
cost of inventories is higher than their recoverable
amount because they are damaged, completely
or partially obsolescent, or with a selling price
lower than the cost, a provision for inventory
write-down is made after a thorough examination
of inventories at the end of the period. The
provision is made on the difference between the
cost of inventory items and their lower net
realizable value on an item-by-item basis. Net
realizable value refers to the amount of an
estimated selling price less the estimated costs
of completion and estimated selling expenses
and taxes.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

&9

Long-term investments

Long-term investments include long-term equity
investments and long-term debt investments.

3.9.1 Long-term equity investments

3.9.1.1 The initial cost of long-term equity investments
is the total amount paid or determined on
acquisition. The Company applies the cost
method for long-term investments when it holds
less than 20% of the voting capital of the investee
company, or it holds 20% or more but does not
have significant influence over the investee
company. The equity method applies when the
Company holds 20% or more of the voting capital
of the investee company, or it holds less than
20% but exercises significant influence over the
invested company.

3.9.1.2 The difference between the initial investment cost
and the Company'’s share of shareholder’s equity
of the investee company is treated as excess cost
over book value acquired, and accounted for as
follows: If the initial investment cost is greater than
the Company’s share of the shareholder’s equity
of the investee company, the difference is
amortized and reported in the income statement
over a defined period. If the investment period is
specified in the contract, the difference is
amortized evenly over the period. If the
investment period is not specified in the contract,
the difference is amortized evenly over a period
of no more than 10 years. If the initial investment
cost is less than the Company’s share of the
shareholder’s equity of the investee company, the
difference is recognized in the capital reserve
account.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(FEEBR S HEHENAARE T T RER)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIE B2 & AR R

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

8.9 Long-term investments

3.9.2

Long-term debt investments

3.9.2.1 The initial cost of long-term debt investment is

the total amount paid on acquisition. The initial
cost of long-term debt investment acquired in
cash is the total amount paid less interest on
bonds accrued yet not received. Interest on
bonds is accrued and included in investment
income on the accrual basis.

3.9.2.2 The difference between 1) the initial cost of a long-

3.9.3

term bond investment less related expenses and
interest due but not received and interest accrued
yet not due, and 2) the face amount of bonds is
treated by the Company as premium or discount
on the bond investment. The premium or discount
is amortized on a straight-line basis over the
period in which the investment is held when
interest revenue is recognized.

If the recoverable amount of the investment is
lower than its carrying amount as a result of a
continuing decline in market value or changes in
operating conditions of the investee company and
is irrecoverable in the foreseeable future, the
Company provides for the impairment of long-
term investments for the difference between the
recoverable amount and the carrying amount of
the investment.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.10 Fixed assets and construction-in-progress

3.10.1

3.10.1.1

3.10.1.2

Fixed assets

Fixed assets include buildings, machinery
equipment, and transportation equipment. Fixed
assets are assets with a useful life over one year,
such as buildings and other major equipment
used in production, and those that are not major
equipment used in production but with a unit
value over RMB2,000 and useful live over 2 years.

Fixed assets are recorded at the cost of
acquisition. The cost of fixed assets purchased
include the purchasing price, VAT, import duty,
and other expenditures necessary to bring the
fixed assets into their usable conditions. Fixed
assets invested by investors are recorded at an
amount as agreed upon by all the investors
concerned.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.10 Fixed assets and construction-in-progress

3.10.1.3 Fixed assets (excluding those fully depreciated
yet still used in operation) are depreciated on a
straight-line basis with the estimated net residual
value at 5%. The life and rate of depreciation for
different classes of fixed assets are as follows:

& F IR FEE

Depreciation life Annual depreciation rate

FEEE Y

Buildings & constructions

HEERE

Machinery & equipment
i&as

Electronic apparatus

MARBRERTE

Office equipment and vehicles

204 / Years 4.75%
104F / Years 9.5%
5% / Years 19%
5% / Years 19%
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R EERE

3.10.1.4 The Company provides for impairment of the fixed
assets that are actually impaired (e.g., because
of excessive capacity, longtime inefficient
utilization, significantly decrease in replacement
value, return on fixed assets much lower than
the normal return of funds), based on the excess
of the carrying amount of the assets over their
realizable value. Provision for impairment of fixed
assets is made in full amount on occurrence of
any of the following events:
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.10 Fixed assets and construction-in-progress

(continued)

(1)

The market value of fixed assets has declined
significantly more than expected as a result of
the passage of time or normal use and the
declined value is not expected to be recovered
in the near future;

Fixed assets has become obsolete or physically
damaged;

Significant adverse changes in the the expected
utilization of fixed assets with a negative effect
on the Company, including the Company’s plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to
which the fixed assets belong, or to dispose of
the fixed assets before the originally expected
dates;

Significant changes with an adverse effect on the
Company have taken place or will take place in
the near future in the technological, market,
economic or legal environments in which the
Company operates, or in the market to which the
products are dedicated;

Market interest rates have increased significantly
in the period and the increases are likely to affect
the discount rate used in calculating the assets’
recoverable amount and therefore decrease the
fixed assets’ recoverable amount to a material
extent;

Other situations that indicate the impairment of
fixed assets.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
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(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.10 Fixed assets and construction-in-progress
(continued)

3.10.2

Construction in progress

31021 The cost of construction-in-progress is

3.10.2.2

determined according to expenditures actually
incurred. The cost of construction work
undertaken by the Company itself is determined
according to direct materials cost, direct labor
cost, and direct construction expenses; the cost
of construction work undertaken by a third party
is determined according to amount paid to the
contractor; and the cost of equipment installation
construction is determined according to the cost
of equipment, installation charges and test run
expenses.

Construction in progress is transferred to fixed
assets at the date of reaching its usable
conditions for an estimated amount based on the
budget price, the amount paid to the contractor
or actual cost of construction. The asset will be
depreciated from the second month after it is put
into use. The estimated value of the asset and
its accumulated depreciation is adjusted after
going through the procedures for the final
accounts of project completion.
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.10 Fixed assets and construction-in-progress

(continued)

3.10.2.3 The Company conducts a thorough inspection

of construction-in-progress at the year-end and
makes a provision for impairment on any excess
of the carrying amount of construction-in-
progress over its recoverable amount on the item-
by-item basis on occurrence of one or several of
the following situations:

Construction-in-progress suspended for quite a
long time and not to be resumed within 3 years;

Construction-in-progress is obsolete in terms of
function and technology, and there is great
uncertainty of bringing economic benefits to the
Company;

Other situations indicating the impairment of
construction-in-progress.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(FEEBR S HEHENAARE T T RER)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(REFFE & ERI R

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.11 Borrowing costs

3.11.1

Borrowing costs include interests incurred by the
Company in connection with the borrowings,
amortization of premium or discount -plus
auxiliary expenses, and foreign exchange
translation differences from foreign currency
borrowings. Other borrowing costs, except for
special borrowing costs incurred for the
acquisition or construction of a fixed asset, is
charged directly as financial expenses in the
period incurred. Special borrowing costs incurred
for acquisition or construction of a fixed asset
are capitalized when the following three
conditions are fully satisfied:

Expenditures for the asset are being incurred;

Borrowing costs are being incurred; and

Acquisition and construction that are necessary
to enable the asset reach its expected usable
condition have commenced.

The borrowing cost incurred for an asset acquired
or constructed in compliance with the above
conditions is capitalized before the asset has
reached its expected usable condition and is
charged as financial expenses after the asset has
reached its expected usable condition.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.12 Valuation and amortization of intangible assets

3.12.1

3.12.2

Intangible assets are recorded at the actual cost
of acquisition. Intangible assets purchased are
recorded at the amount actually paid; intangible
assets contributed by an investor are recorded
at an amount agreed by all the investors; and
intangible assets developed by the Company
itself with the legal title obtained (i.e., patent) are
recorded at the amount of registration fees and
legal fees incurred at the time of acquisition.
Expenses incurred during the process of research
and development such as materials, labor and
others are rexpensed as incurred in the relevant
period.

The cost of an intangible assets of the Company
is amortized evenly over the amortization period
not longer than the shortest of the expected
useful life, the beneficial period as specified in
the contract or the useful life specified in the law,
and is charged as gains or losses of the period.
Intangible assets are amortized from the month
of acquisition. The amortization period shall not
exceed 10 years given the lack of any
specification in the contract or law. The
Company’s intangible assets include land use
rights, patents, non-proprietary technologies, and
trademarks etc. The land use right is amortized
over a period of 50 years, and the software use
right is amortized over a beneficial period of 5
years.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(FEEBR S HEHENAARE T T RER)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIE B2 & AR R

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.12 Valuation and amortization of intangible assets
(continued)

3.13

3123 The Company provides for impairment of

intangible assets impairment for the excess of
the carrying amount of the asset over its
recoverable amount on occurrence of one or
several of the following circumstances:

An intangible asset has been replaced by a new
technology and its ability to bring economic
benefits to the Company has been adversely
affected;

The drastic decline in the market value of an
intangible asset occurred during the period is not
likely to be recovered during the remaining
amortization period;

An intangible asset whose legal protection period
expires but can still be used to a certain extent;
and

Other circumstances indicating the impairment
of intangible asset.

Revenue Recognition

The Company’s operating revenues are mainly revenues

from sale of goods. Revenues are recognized when the

Company 1) has transferred to the buyer the substantial

risks and rewards of ownership of the goods, 2) neither

retains continuing managerial involvement nor exercises

control over the goods sold, 3) has received or obtained

the evidence of payment, and 4) the relevant costs can

be measured reliably.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.14 Accounting for Income Tax

3.15

The Company applies the taxes payable method in

accounting for income tax.

Taxes

Major taxes and tax rates applicable to the Company

are as follows:

3.15.1

Income tax

According to the document (State Revenue Issue
[1994] No. 151 “The notice of applying favourable
tax policies for the new and high technology
companies”) issued by State Bureau of Revenue,
the Company is subject to an income tax rate of
15% starting from 2002 because its place of
registration is the chemical zone in Zibo Municipal
New and High Technology Industrial Development
Zone, Shandong Province, and approved by the
local department of revenue. The Company is
subject to 15% income tax for operating income
generated from the development zone and 33%
income tax for operating income generated
outside the development zone from 2004 and this
has put on records in the local department of
revenue.

Zibo Xinhua Sanhe Chemical Industry Co. Ltd, a
company in which the Company holds controlling
interests, is subject to 15% income tax, while the
other subsidiaries of the Company are subject to
33% income tax.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(FEEBR S HEHENAARE T T RER)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(REFFE & ERI R

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.15 Taxes (continued)

3.15.2

Value added tax

The Company is subject to value added tax for
its sales revenues At a VAT rate of 17% or 13%
for domestic sales and 0% for export sales.

In purchasing raw materials, the input VAT is
deductible against out put VAT at the rate of 17%.

The VAT payable for the period is the amount of
output VAT less input VAT.

Urban maintenance & construction tax and
education surcharges

Urban maintenance & construction tax and
education surcharges are based on the sum of
VAT payable and sales tax payable, at the rates
of 7% and 3% respectively.

Property tax

Property tax is levied based on 70% of the original
cost of the building property of the Company at
arate of 1.2%. The Company is subject to a 12%
tax rate for rental income from leasing its building
property.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(1R 1% B & 51 AlliE 2)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

3. FEesBEMEAMsr 3.

Significant Accounting Policies and

(&) Accounting Estimates (continued)

3.16 EETEBE EEtfErtEE

AAREEEEREBERE
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3.16 Changes in accounting principles and estimates.

The residual value of fixed assets was originally estimated
to be 0%. The residual value of fixed assets has been
adjusted from 0% to 5% from 1 January 2004, because
the materials of fixed assets have changed greatly in
recent years. The management think the changes in
accounting estimates can reflect the financial position
and operating income reasonably. According to the
Accounting Principles for Business Enterprises-Changes
in Accounting polices and Accounting Estimates, and
Corrections in Accounting, the company uses the
prospective approach in accounting for the change in
accounting estimate. The effect of the change in
accounting estimate was an increase of
RMB9,101,814.73 in the net income of the Company in
2004.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

EEFAFIREELE 4. Majority-Owned Subsidiaries and
Associates
AARMERTFARREE QRS The following is a detailed list of the majority-owned subsidiaries
SR and associates of the Company:
L EmE* RESE RRLA FERE RESH
Registered Consolidated
Company name capital Amount Ratio Principal operations or not
HENEREEEHARANA 00ETARYE  176BTARE 88% EnZE &
Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain RMB2,000,000  RMB1,760,000 Retail of pharmaceuticals Y
Company Limited
MEHE=ALIERAA BOBET BEET 0%  BEMEESCIER &
fEfE - EENEHE
Zibo Xinhua Sanhe Chemical & US$500,000 US$350,000 Research, production & sale of Y
Industrial Company Limited pharmaceuticals & Chemicals
HENERERRARDA 00ETARE  180BTARH 0% - EEIER: &
Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical Design Institute RMB2,000,000 RMB1,800,000 Pharmaceuticals project design Y
EMHERRAREARAA BOETARE  3ETARE 60% EnZE &
Dezhou Xinhua Taikang Pharm RMB600,000 RMB360,000 Pharmaceutical retail Y
Company Limited
REMEAZERRARA PETARE 4TI0ETARE 53% BnTE =
Dongying Xinhua Pharm. Company Limited RMB900,000 RMB477,000 Pharmaceutical retail Y
BOFERBERRAA ETARE 1650BTARM 5%  EmTE &
Weifang Xinhua Pharm. Company Limited RMB300,000 RMB165,000 Pharmaceutical retail N
WRHERE BN ERAR 1008 RT T0EET 0%  SEEERHRPEE &
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical 1,000,000 Euro 700,000 Euro Pharmaceutical retail Y
(European) GmbH
EEHE- AN HERREEAT 600E T 300BETT 50% BE HEMRFRHE f
Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua - Perrigo US$6,000,000 US$3,000,000 Making & sales of N
Pharmaceutical Company Limited lbuprofen materials
WRHEBEESARAA S00ETARE  40ETARE 8%  ERHE &
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical RMB5,000,000  RMB4,900,000 Drug sales Y

Trade Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIZ B & 5 R )
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

4, PERFALAFIRSELE 4.

Majority-Owned Subsidiaries and

(&) Associates (continued)

1) I EAR R EEHBR AR (RE 1)
DEEsEREEFR QA - 2003
F12AER) KL R1999F7H * A
AARMLRFEREEEGRET
AREREEHERE  BEEfELRE
AR1008 7T + 20029 A R Al
MERZEE 52008 TARE - A2
AR R EREEEEERE AR
HYAZ#ELE B 5 Bl 288%F12% °

2) SEFE=MNLETHR DKL 2)
20026107 + AR A8 B AR A
mR BN bR =B TR
BHRARFRALEMEE  EREER
RE0BET - HESHRIELLHIH
B A70% - 25% ~ 5% °

3) SIS E B LR AL AR A R 3)
200249 3A + AR AR EEE
HEBARETARLRBEMAE
HEMERE2008 TARYE  HES
75 B #E £ 515 Bl 5 90%F110% ©

4) BN ERE RS GR A RKILRN 4)
20014 8A + AARAIMIZERF A E]
ST E AR EHARARMUE
EMNEREEARARLR L EMH
7 aAMERAEOETARYE -
B &7 RAELL 515 R A60%F140% °

5) REHMERNEEFRRAFKYR 5)
200243 A + AR EMEZERFAE]
ST EAEEEHARARNRE
MERRBERAZEERETARER D
LU FMEARBOETARE -
& & T IRBE L Bl 2 B A53% A
47% °

Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain Company Limited was incorporated on
July, 1999 with the registered capital contributed by the Company and
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd, which hold 88% and 12% of
the registered capital, respectively. The original registered capital was
RMB1,000,000 and it was increased to RMB2,000,000 in September
2002.

With a registered capital of US$500,000, Zibo Xinhua Sanhe Chemical
& Industrial Company Limited was formed in October2002 by the
Company, Japan Gonghe Pharmaceutical Company Limited and Beijing
Santian Chemical Tech. Company Limited, which hold 70%, 25% and
5% of equity interests respectively.

With a registered capital of RMB2,000,000, Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical
Design Institute was formed in March 2002 by the Company and Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited, which hold 90% and 10% of
the registered capital, respectively.

With a registered capital of RMB600,000, Dezhou Xinhua Taikang
Pharmaceutical Company Limited was set up in August 2001 by Zibo
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited (a majority owned subsidiary
of the Company) and Sangdong Dezhou Pharmaceutical Company
Limited, which hold 60% and 40% of equity interests respectively.

With a registered capital of RMB900,000., Dongying Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Company Limited was formed in March 2002 by Zibo
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited (a majority owned subsidiary
of the Company) and Dongying Lanjing Tech.Company Limited, which
hold 53% and 47% of equity interests respectively.

142 LFEHERERHBERA A

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited



ERHERERE o

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

4. PRFAFIRSELE 4. Majority-Owned Subsidiaries and
(& Associates (continued)
6) M ERNEEFR A AIK LR 6) With a registered capital of RMB300,000, Weifang Xinhua
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200349 A 118 » AARRFIEE
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HhE AL SRS T = ¥ BT EE 2 B
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RENSEEREESEHER AR
R EHEE  TMERAARERES
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Pharmaceutical Company Limited was formed in December, 2002 by
Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited ( a majority-owned
subsidiary of the Company) and Shandong Kangda Pharmaceutical
Company Limited, which hold 55% and 45% of the registered capital,
respectively. The company is not included in the scope of consolidation
because it was closed for liquidation as of December 31, 2004.

7) ShanDong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (European) GmbH was established
on 25 Nov. 2008. It was jointed invested by the Company and Mr. LI
PENG from Germany. The registered capital was 1 million Euros. The
Company holds 70% of equity interests , while Mr. LIPENG owns 30%.
This company was incorporated in Hamburg, Germany. Euro is the
reporting currency.

8) Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical Company
Limited(hereinafter referred to as the Xinhua-Perrigo) was established
between the Company and American Perrigo International Company
on September 11, 2003, a foreign invested joint company. With a
registered capital of USD 6 million , each party hold 50% of equity
interests. This joint venture was incorporated in the Chemical Area in
Zibo New and High Technology Industrial Development Zone, Shandong
Province. The reportinging currency is RMB.

As of 31 Dec., 2004, Xinhua-Perrigo’s total asset is RMB 53,837,000,
total revenue is RMB 178,000, and net income is RMB -3,875,000.
Xinhua-Perrigo wasn’t consolidated in 2004, because it didn’t has the
mass capacity, its product was waiting for the admission to the market
(Ibuprofen, Xinhua-Perrigo’s main product, will be sold to the U.S.A,
when passes the verifying test by FDA.)., and Xinhua-Perrigo’s
loss(mainly consisting of the opening expenses and the depreciation of
fixed assets) in 2004 has little effect on the Company.

9) With a registered capital of RMB 5 million, Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Trade Company Limited was formed on August 30,
2004 by the Company and Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain Company
Limited(a majority owned subsidiary of the Company), which hold 98%
and 2% of the registered capital, respectively. The statutory place of
registration of the JV company is No.1 Lutai Street, Zibo New and High
Technology Industrial Development Zone, Shandong Province. The
recording currency is RMB.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(RTERSETHEINAARETF T REL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)
(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

5. BK¥ReE 5. Cash & Cash Equivalents
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
Re Cash on hand 56 46
RITIFH Cash in bank* 337,877 413,940
= Total 337,933 413,986
B BeRBREEEBYWAR  Including: cash and cash equivalents 337,933 413,986
* RITERBARBEPBIE : (1)ET * The ending balance of cash in the bank includes: 1) US$134,944.83 in
JEEATF 50184,944 8355 TT ¢ (2)3 T current account; 2) US$4,300,000 of time deposit, it is notifying deposit,
7€ 875 374,300,000.003E 7T * %7€ & and could be drawn at any time. The foreign currency deposits are
FREABAFR » AR A) AR translated into RMB at the exchange rate of RMB 8.2765 per US dollar
B o i SNEETESR - $22004412 A as quoted by the People’s Bank of China on 31 December 2004.

S1EBARBITIAMGHMBERTE
AR R EITE%£8.2765 °
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

MRIRE 6. Short-Term Investments
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
RELE B HE R REEH HKEEE
Provision for Provision for
HE ltems Amount Impairment Amount Impairment
BRHER & Equity investments 0 0 1,174
Hep: RERE" Where: Stock investment* 0 0 1,174
Hthi & Other investments 70,000 11,449 30,004
At Total 70,000 11,449 31,178 0
* & Z=®E B2003F11 A108 M * The stock investment refers to 272,940 A-shares acquired by the
4.3/ EHEFRBRIE ARG BR Company at the price of RMB 4.3/share from the initial public offering
AR B REBEITHARRRRZ272,9408% (IPO) of China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd. on November 10, 2003. The
BHREE LT 2 BEHETE6MEA A shares were sold by the Company in May 2004 following the lock-in
FEAARRANK LREHE - period of six months from the date of IPO.
EmmEREMAMAT Detailed list of other investments:
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
REST HEEH SERABE FARE  KERE  BEEE E2RBE MSka
Provision Provision
for Time of for Time of
Amount write-down  investment Income Amount  write-down  investment Income
BEBEELRES Boshi Value Growth 50,000 8,989  2004.4.15 0 10,000 0 2003831 0
5H#E0ES Yifangda 50 Fund 20,000 2,460 2004.3.22 0 0 0 0 0
BEAEEE  Boshi FTSE/XinHua
A 200 Fund 0 0 0 0 20,004 0 2003.8.31 0
CE) Total 70000 11,449 0 30,004 0 0
* HZE2004F12A318 * AR RIEKE * A provision for other investments write-down is made because the
7 it E S TS EEERIRERA market value is lower than the cost as of 31 December 2004.

HIREL T BRE %A -
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(RTERSETHEINAARETF T REL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

7. EBlEEE 7. Notes Receivable
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
IRITAHER Bank acceptance 28,870 40,951
EET Total 28,870 40,951
FEWEE R E| B B 5 &2005%1 A The notes receivable will become due after January 2005. There
LAt - 3R - BRIE A HAfE 2 - are no bills of exchange pledged, discounted or overdue.
8. MEUR 8. Accounts Receivable
4] BRER i B
Allowance Allowance
for Doubtful for Doubtful
2004.12.31 Ratio Accounts 2003.12.31 Ratio Accounts
—ELRA Less than 1 year 277,021 87.11% 1,367 243,464 88.43% 1,217
—Z-F 1102 years 22,498 7.07% 6,328 15,375 5.58% 3,075
—E=E 210 3 years 10,941 3.44% 6,573 12,817 4.66% 7,690
=& E Over 3 years 7,565 2.38% 7,565 3,676 1.33% 3,676
ait Total 318,025 100% 21,833 275,332 100% 15,658

1) JRE U5 AR % HA R B BB AR R KA AL & BB AL
S B A69,477T T 0 HEWEE
KERFELL 5] 521.85% ©

2) AEFIRBARA RIS TR R HES
F LA EEIRBRSR5,992 F T ©

3) FENBR R R R R AR A A
5% R PA £ FRIORBERAD B B R FE ALY
RR

4) HARREUIRR T B2 B RRITERE
ARG SRR U SN (B 21,794
TTe

The ending balance of account receivables includes RMB 69,477,000
due from the top five debtors, accounting for 21.85% of the total balance
of accounts receivable.

RMB 5,992,000 of accounts receivable aged over 3 years is charged
off this year according to the Company’s accounting policy.

In the ending balance, there are no account receivables due from

shareholders who hold 5% or more of the Company’s voting capital.

The ending balance of accounts receivable includes RMB 21,794,000
of foreign currency receivable pledged to secure short-term loans.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

H fth FE U X 9. Other Receivables
id:] HRER il SRER
Allowance Allowance
for Doubtful for Doubtful
2004.12.31 Ratio Accounts 2003.12.31 Ratio Accounts

—FLR Less than 1year 65,051 79.88% 400 63,016 59.67% 28

—E°F 1102 years 4,982 6.12% 106 21,671 20.52% 379

“E=F 210 3 years 9,526 11.70% 1,382 20,262 19.19% 283

=FE Over 3 years 1,873 2.30% 1,873 663 0.62% 663

CH Total 81,432 100% 3,761 105,612 100% 1,353

1) Hth B KB RRBE R AR A 1) The ending balance of other receivables includes RMB 13,953,000 due
46.89% RN KRR EEBMAR KA from Shandong Xinhua Group Company Limited that holds 46.89% of
18,958F T °© the Company’s shares.

2) Hfth FEUER R SR BB R R AT A & 2) The balance of other receivables due form the top five debtors is RMB
& EEMET546,145F 70 (hE b 46,145,000, accounting for 56.67% of the total balance of miscellaneous
JE W R BR FE LE 5 R 56.67% © receivables.

3) E At UG EAR AR B8 T R U 3) The ending balance of other receivables includes export tax refund
AR - EKASTERE - FRIRH A receivable, income tax refund receivable, accrued export VAT, etc. No
BEHEHEE @ ZEHRERIREER allowance for doubtful accounts is made on these items.

RHIRR 10. Advances to Suppliers

24 Ee 151
2004.12.31 Ratio 2003.12.31 Ratio

—F AR Less than 1year 12,734 99.28% 3,637 87.49%

= 110 2 years 68 0.53% 258 6.21%

—E=F 2 to 3 years 24 0.19% 7 0.17%

=F U E Over 3 years 0 0.00% 255 6.13%

&ar Total 12,826 100% 4,157 100%

1) IR —F U ERREBIHNBAHEREE 1) Advance payments aged over one year yet still not recovered are mainly

2 iH AR AER M BER ©

9 ENERERBEGESERAT
5% R B4 L FORHERD R4
R -

payments for materials pending settlement.

2) The ending balance of advance payments does not have any advance
payment due from shareholders who hold 5% or more of the Company’s
voting capital.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(RTERSETHEINAARETF T REL)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

11. 8 11. Inventories

BEER KEER

Provision for Provision

2004.12.31 Impairment 2003.12.31  for Impairment

Frt Raw materials 43,875 0 31,170 0

KEER Work-in-process 88,884 0 81,794 0

ERK M Finished products 128,180 2,506 101,380 2,385

EREm Goods in stock 30,586 0 26,886 0

KES#EnR Low-value consumables 9,412 0 10,162 0

HERENE Special materials for Government 1,822 0 1,531 0

&t Total 302,759 2,506 252,923 2,385
GEMRBBBRBRERK MmN - E Inventories at the end of the period are not impaired except for

BRIBEH I FEXKERBMR ° finished products.
12. REI®E 12. Long-Term Investments
FHEmM *HRD
Increases Decreases

2003.12.31 for the year for the year 2004.12.31

RERERE Long-term equity investment 80,108 55 3,438 76,725

REGEEERE Long-term debt investment 76 130,000 0 130,076

=X Total 80,184 130,055 3,438 206,801

HEEE Provision for impairment 0 12,000 0 12,000

RYKREFE Net value of long-term investments 80,184 118,055 3,438 194,801
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

12. REIE®E @) 12. Long-Term Investments (continued)
REKR#ERS Long-term equity investments
ERERLF na 5 it BE EiES
BRELFER RENE HEREFLH REEE RRAE HaRE #ERY 20041231 REEE MOREER
% of registered Provision for
capital Amount Current  Accumulated  Decrease of impairment
Name of Period of ininvestee initially equity equity disposing Ending Ending  at beginning
investee companies investment company invested  adjustment  adjustment investment balance  impairment of year
ARAEFEREEAT &4
Tianton Securities
Company Limited Long-term 1.23% 30,000 0 0 0 30,000 12,000 0
REERRAA =H
Pacific insurance
Company Limited Long-term 0.25% 7,000 0 0 0 7,000 0 0
WRERHERHERAR &4
Shandong
Huanzhong Pharm.
Company Limited* Long-term 6% 1,500 0 0 1,600 0 0 0
TS EERE
REBBAR 50%
Jinrui Sifang Pharm
& Technology
Investment
Company Limited 50 years 6% 3,200 0 0 0 3,200 0 0
BRI =H
Bank of
Communications Long-term - 18,677 0 00 0 18,677 0 0
RRERNE—AYR
HEEREEAA R
Sino-USA Zibo
Xinhua-Perrigo
Pharmaceutical
Company Limited Long-term 50% 24,831 (1,938) (1,938) 0 22,893 0 0
EUEAEERRAT
Weifang Xinhua
Pharmaceutical
Company Limited 55% 165 (39) (110) 0 55 0 0
4t
Total 80,273 (1,977) (2,048) 1,500 76,725 12,000 0
* RESA - INRIRPRERMNHARA * The investment of the Company in Shandong Huanzhong Pharm.

ARETRERS SWE - NAFY
Z A F AR A 2 AP HER ALK -

Company Limited was completely written off as investment losses
because it was declared bankruptcy as a result of insolvency in August
2004.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(ARG S FFHEINAARKE T BER)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(1R 1% B & 51 AlliE 2)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

12.

REKRSE 2

12. Long-Term Investments (continued)

RERERS Long-term debt investment
LL:| [ FHE MR F HH#A FHiE RitHE
Annual Par Interest for ~ Accumulated
interest rate value  Original cost Due date current period interest 2004.12.31
ENERES B35
Electric power
construction bond 60 60 Matured 0 16 76
BREHERARGERE 2007577
Qingdao Hisyn Trust
& Investment Co., Ltd* 5% 130,000 July 2007 2,817 2,817 130,000
&3
Total 130,060 2,817 2,833 130,076

ANETR » ARRIEESEILEME
SEHETREERATUATHEIE
S8 RINRIEEEEERRE
PRA R (AT (M5 A R BRAEWKE
BB EESE - BEARERES
WENRERNS S FHiRt28E
- ARFRIRAEE S B HEEEAR
EERBEERABE U i ERy
REERAR DRGNS M o
HZE20045 128318 * A AR EW
ME2,817F T+ BERBEWEN,373
FiT e

In July 2004, the Company invested RMB 130,000,000 in an equity
acquisition trust fund plan formed by Qingdao Hisyn Trust & Investment
Co., Ltd (hereinafter referred to as Qingdao Hisyn) for Shenzhen Hengye
Investment Development Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as the Hengye
Company). Under the arrangement, Hengye undertakes to pledge the
equity interests acquired through this loan to Qingdao Hisyn in full
amount. The Company agrees that Qingdao Hisyn uses the above equity
interests so pledged to repay the trust principal and benefits to the
Company given the default of the Hengye Company on the loan principal
and interest. The company has received RMB 1,373,000 interests, and
there are RMB 2,817,000 interests due as of 31 December 2004.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

B E & & 13. Fixed Assets
EERESEN WHERRE EWRiE ETESE e
Houses &  Machinery & Transportation Electronic
Buildings Equipment equipment Apparatus Total
FE
2003.12.31 Original cost at beginning of year 379,357 928,128 23,625 21,586 1,352,596
M AREE Add: Increases in the yr. 17,446 64,964 1,404 3,216 87,030
Eq : EBTHEEA  Including: Construction-in-progress
transferred in 15,087 51,400 0 0 66,487
B AERD Less: Decreases in the yr. 256 15,660 2,249 347 18,512
2004.12.31 Cost at the end of year 396,547 977,432 22,680 24,455 1,421,114
RiHE Accumulated depreciation
2003.12.31 at beginning of year 174,548 447,324 16,246 16,269 653,387
o0 REE Add: Increases in the yr. 12,164 70,048 2,808 2,420 87,440
B AERD Less: Decrease in the yr. 254 13,589 2,117 347 16,307
2004.12.31 Accumulated depreciation
at the end of year 186,458 503,783 16,937 17,342 724,520
BE
2003.12.31 Net value at Dec.31, 2003 204,809 480,804 7,279 6,317 699,209
2004.12.31 Net value at Dec. 31, 2004 210,089 473,649 5,743 7,113 696,694
1) LERERENERREA20,880 1) The buildings leased under operating lease are RMB 20,880,000 in
Tt - F{E10,870F 7T ° original cost, and RMB 10,870,000 in net cost.
2) BElE BEMRBREDR © RaTHRR 2) No provision for impairment is made because no fixed assets are
(ER2 impaired at the end of the period.
3) BElE&EHRERER BHRER - 3) There are no fixed assets secured or pledged at the year-end.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(1R#E 0 Bl & 51 2E Rl 22)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

14. EBIRE 14. Construction-in-progress
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
AZIEH Capital construction projects 206,870 120,597
CE Total 206,870 120,597
IE%E The list of construction projects:
54 sHREA
20031231 RitAm EERER  KMRY 20041231 EEKE IEER IREE(w) RHxIEM
Accumulated Estimated
Beginning increase Fixed assets Other Ending Source  Project Project date of
balance  for the yr.transferred in  decreases balance of fund budget progress completion
RERMBETRE 55ES RERTEE
Caffeine project 8,307 17,402 25,000 0 709 Raised 160,000  Transferred to fixed
assets temporarily
HERE)ERIXE
Xinhua (West) Int'l Industrial Park 6,543 6,177 0 0 12,720
E(RE)ERIXE
Xinhua ( East) Int'l Industrial Park 9,459 9% 0 0 9,554
103 B &5 RE 8%
103 Workshop Ibuprofen Production Expansion 1,629 3 2,000 0 0 Self-owned 9,500 100%
Wit sE 8%
Aspirin Renovation 94 259 1,200 0 0 Seff-owned 9,000 100%
BEiZR 85
Qingdao Office 10 612 622 0 0 Self-owned 2,800 100%
s EGMPHE 55ES 200556A
Injection GMP Revamping 22,218 52,489 0 0 74,767 Raised 80,000 90% June 2005
M IERKEEAIE L]
New Chemical Area Sewage Treatment Project 13,149 11,251 24,400 0 0 Self-owned 20,000
RAEERER 85 2005564
Troche expansion project 4,921 21,475 0 0 26,39  Self-owned 30,000 86% June 2005
EEMRD D 8% ERRIRERE  2006%6A
Xiyuan Logistics Center 101 16,182 0 0 16,283 Self-owned 17,000 Basically June 2005
Completed and
equipment test-run
HRMESTR =L 2005128
Tramadol HCL project 0 1,404 0 0 1,404 Self-owned 3,050 45% Dec. 2005
EREZBLUH 8% 20055128
Propyphenazone project 0 3,931 0 0 3931 Self-owned 12,500 40% Dec. 2006
FRRHEIR 84 20055128
Calcium Polycarbophil project 0 3,300 0 0 3,300 Self-owned 6,000 40% Dec. 2005
Eft 85
Others 53,259 17,812 13,265 0 57,806 Seff-owned
Bt
Total 120,597 152,760 66,487 0 206,870
1) ERIRAERZEER  TFEE 1) Interest capitalization does not apply to construction in progress for
MEFI BB IER © the lack of any borrowings specially arranged therein.
2) ERIREARERERER  BRE 2) There is no impaired construction-in-progress at the year-end, and no
R EERE - provision for impairment is thus made.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)

(REFFE & ERI R

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

15. | EE 15. Intangible Assets
TifE BRErERE FEEFI Kl At
Land Software  Non-patented
use right use right technology Total
Rin &5 Cost 80,949 1,467 5,000 87,416
2003.12.31 Cost on 31 December 2003 65,450 773 4,220 70,443
R H Accumulated amortization
on 1 January 2004 11,139 467 780 12,386
AN Increase for the year 4,360 227 0 4,587
A Amortization for the yr. 1,826 256 779 2,861
HAR REHEH Accumulated amortization
on 31 December 2004 12,965 723 1,559 15,247
A Amount transferred out
for the year 0 0 0 0
2004.12.31 Cost on 31 December 2004 67,984 744 3,441 72,169
FeREHER Remaining amortization period 13 - 41 1-5 4
* REAR - RARMZERRRFFES * The Company purchased the usage rights to a piece of land at the
B R A L A #E4,360T 7T - B E price of RMB 4,360,000 from its majority shareholder-Shandong Xinhua
200412 318 + bl - HbfF F#E Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited in April 2004. The land use
BEFFFENAMNETE - rights certificate change procedure has not been completed as of 31
December 2004.
40 T2 8 7 B SR M (1S SR B A - There are no intangible assets impaired at the year-end, and
I SR EHIR A A o no provision for impairment is thus made.
16. sEHIfES: 16. Short-term Loans
FEFIZ (%)
Annual interest
2004.12.31 2003.12.31 rate (%)
R E K Pledged loans * 21,358 0 2.45 - 3.61%
= R fE K Credit loans 284,927 174,156 1.33 - 3.10%
=5 Total 306,285 174,156
* 1) EREERTES4) © * 1) See notes 8.4) for pledged assets.
2) WEBAPURROEHRENK - 2) The Company does not have any loan due yet not paid off.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(1R#E 0 Bl & 51 2E Rl 22)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

17. EBRRE 17. Notes Payable
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
[EEN NS Trade notes payable 0 301
IRITEHESR Bankers’ notes payable 144,460 91,899
CE Total 144,460 92,200
1) BN ERARBRERFVERRA 1) The ending balance of notes payable has increased significantly from
FERARAARSZNERFRZ that of the previous year, mainly because the Company settles payments
RTRITEALEZZEZE TR - for goods mostly using bank acceptance.
2) N REDH B &2005418218- 2) The maturity date of notes payable is from 21 January 2005 to 23 June
2005 6H238 - 2005.
3) B BRI RMREEE R AR A RS% 3) The ending balance of notes payable does not have any amount due
T2 BA b 3R R AR 17 19 AR 3R B8 i BY 3K from shareholders who hold 5% or more of the Company’s voting capital.
I o
18. MEFIERERR 18. Accounts Payable
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
JE A5 BR R Accounts payable 163,309 145,347
1) =F LA RIS HIFER FRIEE3,497F 7T 1) There are RMB 3,497,000 accounts payable over three years, most of
FTERUBFEREBTNER ° which are unsettled payments for goods in prior years.
2) FE £ BR B AR R 58 R M R 3F AR A A 2) The ending balance of accounts payable does not have any amount
5% F A £ FRIRIER 1 K AR R BALHY due from shareholders who hold 5% or more of the Company’s voting
FRIE © capital.
19. FUIRERR 19. Advances from Customers
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
T8 UL BR 7Kk Advances from customers 11,126 8,541
1) BRER BB 1 F AU BR 301,997 F 7T 1) Advances from customers aged over one year amount to RMB
FTERHKRBZEENTERK ° 1,997,000, most of which are unsettled small residual payments.
2) TEW AR AR A RE R | R A D A 2) The ending balance of advances from customers does not have any
5% R DA £ FRRIER D HIIR R B ALAY amount due to shareholders who hold 5% or more of the Company’s
FRIE © voting capital.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(FEEBR S HEHENAARE T T RER)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(REFFE & ERI R

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

20. Dividends Payable

R RE
KRB Name of Shareholders 2004.12.31 2003.12.31 Reason for delay
Eb State-held shares 0 0
ttEE AR Publicly-held legal-person shares 0 0
i 3 AR AR Negotiable Stock A-share 0 0
it 38 AR H% Negotiable Stock H-share 0 0
EERE
HAth Others 6,074 5,795 Normal delay
CE Total 6,074 5,795
EXRE 21. Taxes Payable
BERARE
Applicable
2004.12.31 2003.12.31 tax rate
FER TS Income tax payable (538) (3,576) 15%, 33%
FEAZIBET VAT payable (10,546) (17,289)
FER &R Sales tax payable 204 113 3% - 5%
JE Ak B B Urban maintenance &
construction tax payable 2,768 213 7%
FERXHE BH IEL Education surcharges payable 1,186 91 3%
BB A P13 Payroll tax payable 1,216 209
FERR L i fE R EL Land-use tax payable 0 415
EREE Property tax payable 131 299 1.2%
= Total (5,579) (19,525)
H fth FE 1 3% 22. Other Payables
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
H th JE 50 Other payables 57,825 37,941
1) HMEMNRPRBRERFEINERR 1) Balance of other payables at period-end has increased significantly from

R EEREARRN TZEM -

payments due.

2) H At e R R R BT ARA] 2)
5% R LA _E FRORBERAD B B R FEALAY

IR e

capital.

that of the previous year, mainly because of the increase in project

The ending balance of other payables does not have any amount due
to the shareholders who hold 5% or more of the Company’s voting
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(1R#E 0 Bl & 51 2E Rl 22)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

23. RiREH 23. Accrued Expenses
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
EEHe Directors’ emoluments 2,000 5,000
EiT & Audit fees 1,200 1,200
HOERE Export freight & insurance charges 1 1,103
&5t Total 3,201 7,303
24. —FRIPHRPAR 24. Long-term Liabilities due within A Year
EF) 5 (%)
Annual interest
2004.12.31 2003.12.31 rate (%)
EREK Secured borrowing 250,000 0 3.51%
EET Total 250,000 0

RERRRILRITERESEER The loan is guaranteed by the majority shareholder-Shandong Xinhua

BEEARREER - Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited.
25. REIER 25. Long-term Loans
EFIEE (%)
Annual interest
i =R Terms of Loans 2004.12.31 2003.12.31 rate (%)
ERIE N Secured loans 0 200,000 3.51%
&5 Total 0 200,000

156 LFEHERERHBERAA

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited



ERHERERE o

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

PHBREER 26. Minority Shareholders’ Equity
DHBRIELL G
Ratio of equity

PBEREE Name of minority shareholders interests 2004.12.31 2003.12.31
L 3R 2 8 Shandong Kangda Pharmaceutical

BRAA Company Limited. 45% 0 77

= EREHR Dongying Lanjing Technology

PN Development Company 47% 460 458
MY EEs Shandong Dazhou Taikang

BEFR AR Pharmaceutical Company Limited. 40% 226 256
IWERFTEREEB  Shandong Xinhua

BREEAR Pharmaceutical Group

Company Limited. 12% 8 354

IWERFTEREEE  Shandong Xinhua

BREEAR Pharmaceutical Group Company 10% 268 202
A AN #6025 Nippon Gonghe

KA gt Pharmaceutical Corportion 25% 1,036 1,035
tR=M{T Beijing Santian Chemical

Fig A&l Technology Company 5% 207 207
LI PENG LI PENG 30% 700 1,379
At Total 2,905 3,968
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(RTERSETHEINAARETF T REL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

27. BF 27. Share Capital
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
—. REWRBRG . Non-tradable shares
1. ERARR 1. Founder’s shares: 214,440 214,440
2o BRE GERBRG) Including: State-held shares (non-tradable) 214,440 214,440
BREARERR Domestic legal-person held shares 0 0
SNEEAFERR Foreign-funded legal-person held shares 0 0
2. BEEARGERBRR) 2. Fund raising legal-person shares (non-tradable) 16,720 16,720
3. Bk 3. Transferred and allotted shares 0 0
4. NEFBIR 4. Employees’ held shares 0 0
5 BRlkkIEMm 5. Preferred stock and others 0 0
AEMRBRNDES Sub-total 231,160 231,160
Z. BEEmRARD IIl. Listed shares
1. BALMARBEAR (AR) 1. Domestically listed RMB A shares 76,153 76,153
2. BALMRHNER 2. Domestically listed foreign invested shares 0 0
3. FINETRINERR (HAR) 3. Overseas listed foreign invested H shares 150,000 150,000
4, Eth 4. Others 0 0
B Emr@ikiast Sub-total 226,153 226,153
=. BRipast lIl. Total stock 457,313 457,313
28. BELW 28. Capital Surplus
EHIE M XL
Increases Decreases
for the for the
2003.12.31 period period 2004.12.31
BESEHEE Upward revaluation of assets 60,910 0 0 60,910
f&ZE 21T E  Premium on stock 496,851 0 0 496,851
BEXRE Receipt of donation 1,158 0 0 1,158
EET Total 558,919 0 0 558,919
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

BRROE® 29. Surplus Reserves
FHIE EHR D
Increases Decreases
for the for the
2003.12.31 period period 2004.12.31
JATEBSR/ATES Statutory surplus reserve 68,337 0 0 68,337
B &8 A& % Discretionary surplus reserve 64,797 0 0 64,797
N Public welfare fund 26,291 0 0 26,291
aF Total 159,425 0 0 159,425
FlE7E 30. Profit Distribution
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
vl Net income (55,608) 42,076
o HiRR o Be ) Add: Undistributed profit
at beginning of the year 236,903 232,785
A 5 B H F) Profit available for the year 181,925 274,861
B IREUVEE AR Less: Appropriation of
NFEE(10%) statutory surplus reserve (10%) 0 4,208
REUVETE Az (5%) Appropriation of statutory
Public welfare fund (5%) 0 2,103
Al 5 B Y 2R 2 B2 A1) Undistributed profit available
for the year 181,925 268,550
B RERER AR Less: Appropriation of discretionary
NFEE(10%) surplus reserve (10%) 0 4,208
A 38 R IR Dividend payable on common stock 18,292 27,439
AR R o B R Undistributed profit at
the end of the year 163,003 236,903
Heh - 8o IR SR Including: dividend in cash
to be distributed 0 18,292
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

30. FlBARE @ 30. Profit Distribution (continued)

1) 200443 A26H - ARAE
NEEEEF T AZHBA
BE20034F E FI)E H B 78
2 - EREU0%HEE B
RNED - 5% AL FN10%
MNEZRKRAESE - IR
f% K 457,312,830/% & &
- RAEEBRRRERSA
FEBRARK0.04T (&
i) o ZORZMN 200456 H7
HERRAGRAEMA o

2) 2005 3H24H + NAREE
MEEFgFttigzmm
BEMRE - F20045F FE R
ARILIREE - TETHE

1)

The 10th meeting of the 4th Board of Directors held on
26 March 2004 passed the resolution on the preliminary
proposal for 2003 profit distribution. Under the
resolution, the shareholders will be allocated cash
dividend of RMBO0.04 per share (including tax) based on
the total number of 457,312,830shares after providing
for 10% statutory surplus reserve, 5% public welfare
fund, and 10% discretionary surplus reserve. This
resolution was passed through votes at the shareholders’
meeting on June 7, 2004.

According to the resolution passed at the 17th Meeting
of the 4th Board of Directors on March 24, 2005, the
Company will not make any profit distribution because
of the losses incurred in 2004.

P
31. SMEHBRRITEER 31. Foreign Currency Statement Translation
Difference
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
INEERRITE E R Foreign-currency statement
translation difference 1,345 744
1,345 744

BADRRIEINF R E— LR
2Lz (BOM) B R A Bl # < E 2004
12A31 BHRUTE R 11.2627HE &
ARKERZ5 o

This results from translating the financial statements of
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (European) GmbH (the
overseas subsidiary of the Company) into RMB on the exchange
rate of RMB11.2627 per Euro prevailing on December 31, 2004.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

FERBWA - A

32. Revenues & Costs from Main Operations

EEEBKA EX-F £ 5% 3
Revenues Costs
2004.1-12  2003.1-12  2004.1-12  2003.1-12
JR %} 2 Bulk pharmaceuticals 829,565 686,602 698,022 533,329
=== Including: Export sales 615,314 484,199 534,016 389,755
U7 Preparations 296,084 344,278 184,718 206,963
EEVinE] Commerce circulations 369,215 280,880 362,418 270,751
b T X E At Chemicals & other products 16,432 16,711 21,494 16,570
BEr Total 1,511,296 1,328,471 1,266,652 1,027,613

AR AEEPHEHERARTES
194,755 7C @ 152 S0 8H & WA A

Sales to the top five customers amount to RMB194,755,000,
accounting for 12.89% of the total sales.

34.

12.89% -
FEEHMaRm 33. Taxes and Surcharges for Main Operations
AHEE R g 440
Base of computation Tax Rate 2004.1-12 2003.1-12
PR JE R IEETE
City Construction Tax VAT payables 7% 6,867 5,630
A B & AT AT
Education surcharges VAT payable 3% 2,943 2,413
BED R BUA
Sales tax Design revenue 5% 34 185
A3t
Total 9,844 8,228
Htt =% 7= 34. Profit from Other Operations
2004.1-12 2003.1-12
KA X H IR WA X H I
Revenue Expenditure Profit Revenue Expenditure Profit
HEMEL  Sales of materials 37,108 35,447 1,661 31,305 31,277 28
$HEIKE T Sales of water, power
and gas 10,959 10,888 71 12,171 12,150 21
i e i Transfer of technology 0 0 0 50 28 22
e Leasing 2,050 714 1,336 2,026 487 1,539
CE Total 50,117 47,049 3,068 45,552 43,942 1,610
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(RTERSETHEINAARETF T REL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

35. MEEHA

35. Financial Expenses

2004.1-12 2003.1-12
P-4 Interest expenses 15,384 14,018
RITFEE Banking charge 1,252 1,304
B F B A Less: Interest income 5,212 5,952
ERTRI=ES Exchange losses 1,319 1,192
s Less: Exchange gains 0 0
Hitb Others (127) (277)
CE Total 12,616 10,285
36. ®{EWR 36. Investment Income
(1) BEWR[PLAWT : (1) Detailed list of investment income:
2004.1-12 2003.1-12
% % & W 7= Stock investment income 1,134 0
BRI E W= Bond investment income 2,817 0
Ao RE W Fund investment income 6,787 0
g BERA Profit from affiliates and
pal RPN RIbE joint ventures 467 781
HARIZREZRFHE D Z  Share of investee company’s net
W E N RF R E income under the equity method (1,977) 0
IRIEREE KL Losses of equity investment (1,500) 0
RHR B KBS Provision for impairment of short-term
investments (11,449) 0
REBKREREEH Provision for impairment of long-term
investments (12,000) 0
A&t Total (15,721) 781
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ERHRERER o

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

36. BEWKES 36. Investment Income

(2) HREERIFABSEH (2)  Detailed list of investment income from investee
BB A TEA AT companies under the equity-method:
TF:
REBEELTEE Investee Company Name 2004.1-12 2003.1-12
MG ERNEERRAR Weifang Xinhua Pharm. Company Limited (39) 0
BNRRERREELNA Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo

Pharmaceutical Company Limited (1,938) 0

G Total (1,977) 0

BREW KB A EEEX
BRI -

37. WAEMLA

There is no significant restriction on the returns of
investment income.

37. Subsidised Income

2004.1-12 2008.1-12

REER HER)
% LU ER

EREAE R
BB B

VAT exempted for

agriculture-supported

products (Amine sulfate) 499 340
Discount interest allowance for

pollution prevention and

treatment loans* 600 0
Total 1,099 340

: BERILR A BEE - ILRE
EERERBYRIE
[2004]31 * [2004]65%57 3 {4
(AR T E2004F /5 28
SR SHBESHEA)
R A B 95 22506 7 B
Bs o

In accordance with the document (Shandong Finance
Construction Directives [2004] No. 31 and [2004] No.
65 “The Notice of Appropriating Discount Interest
Allowance for Pollution Prevention and Treatment Loans
in 2004”)issued by Shandong Provincial Bureau of
Finance and Shandong Provincial Bureau of
Environmental Protection, the Company received the
subsidy.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

38. EERIMNEA 38. Non-Operating Income
2004.1-12 2003.1-12
BEEEEERE Proceeds from disposal of
fixed assets 1,595 2,077
EIEZS PN Income from penalties 47 105
HAt Others 857 637
CE Total 2,499 2,819
39. EEIZH 39. Non-Operating Expenses
2004.1-12 2003.1-12
EEEEEEREX Loss from disposal of fixed assets 1,673 0
WS - BIEK Overdue fines, penalties, excessive
WBIEH T BEE X M sewage discharge charges etc. 464 2,757
B Donations 3 178
HAt Others 981 1,870
CE Total 3,121 4,805

40. IR MEESITEDSR 40. Cash Paid Relating to Other Operating

e R & Activities

2004.1-12
ERE Travel expenses 17,152
WRNE Office expenses 2,098
ETFEE - EFE - EFEE Annual listing fee, audit fee and Board’s fee 2,670
HEnE Sewage discharge fees 10,420
XBHREE Entertainment expenses 1,511
BE - MHEREE Advertising and marketing expenses 68,842
BE Freight charges 17,701
H Al Others 38,789
&t Total 159,183
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41. BOVIEHERIRE

ERHRERER o

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(FEEBR S HEHENAARE T T RER)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(REFFE & ERI R

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

41. Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company

411 MEUWERER 41.1 Accounts Receivable
LBl RIRER i) BRER
Allowance for Allowance for
Doubtful Doubtful
2004.12.31 Ratio Accounts 2003.12.31 Ratio Accounts
—EHR Less than 1 year 264,698  86.59% 1,293 243,414 88.42% 1,217
—E= 1to 2 years 22,498 7.36% 6,328 15,375 5.59% 3,075
=E=F 2 to 3 years 10,941 3.58% 6,573 12,817 4.66% 7,690
=FpE Over 3 years 7,565 2.47% 7,565 3,676 1.33% 3,676
=k Total 305,702 100% 21,759 275,282 100% 15,658
1) JE U BR SRR SR g BE R 1) The ending balance of account receivables
RABABEMNE T includes RMB 69,477,000 due from the top five
485+ 369,477 T TT debtors, accounting for 22.73% of the total
1 JiE U AR SR SR B8 b 15 balance of accounts receivable.
7/322.73% °
2) REFLBARRAN 2) RMB 5,992,000 of accounts receivable aged over
EETEERRHIFE A £ 3 years is charged off this year according to the
FEURBR k5,992 F JT ° Company’s accounting policy.
3) FEULBR S AR AR SR RE AP 3) In the ending balance, there are no account
ERBERRNAS% R receivables due from shareholders who hold 5%
JA FFRORBERR 17 B AR or more of the Company’s voting capital.
HEM AR -
4) HREWERT RS 4) The ending balance of accounts receivable
B RRITE HEAR includes RMB 21,794,000 of foreign currency.

HA 8 5% 0 FE LR SN f
21, 794F 7T ©

receivable pledged to secure short-term
borrowings.

—zznssR 165
Annual Report 2004



E AR

i B

)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(RTERSETHEINAARETF T REL)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

41. BOFREIERIE 2 41. Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company (continued)
41.2 HuEKR 41.2 Other Receivables
e 6l 1 % fR il IR
Allowance for Allowance for
Doubtful Doubtful
2004.12.31 Ratio Accounts 2003.12.31 Ratio Accounts

—ENUR Less than 1year 94,475  83.94% 400 64,128  60.10% 28

—E_ 110 2 years 6,180 5.49% 106 21,654 20.29% 379

S 210 3 years 10,026 8.91% 1,382 20,262 18.99% 283

=& E Over 3 years 1,873 1.66% 1,873 663 0.62% 663

= Total 112,554 100% 3,761 106,707 100% 1,353

1) E U SR HA R BRBE 1) The ending balance of other receivables includes
B AR A F46.89% RMB 13,953,000 due from Shandong Xinhua
A% {7 Y A BT 2 5 [ Group Company Limited that holds 46.89% of
R E13,953F 7T ° the Company’s shares.

2) E {th e I GRER R 8238 2) The balance of other receivables due form the
RRRAT BB top five debtors is RMB 46,145,000, accounting
FEAAET A246,415F for 41.24% of the total balance of miscellaneous
TG ¢ b E b R UL SRR receivables.

541.24% o

3) H {th & I GR HER R 8R 38 3) The ending balance of miscellaneous receivables

RERET KL OR includes export tax refund receivable, income tax

B WA BR
B TRR L AEER
FIHA  ZEHRER
AHEEARER -

refund receivable, accrued export VAT, etc. No
allowance for doubtful accounts is made on these
items.
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41.

ERHERERE o

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

BAGEHERIEIE & 41. Notes to the Financial Statements of the

Parent Company (continued)

413 RHERH 41.3 Long-Term Investments

FHEM e 3-0F )

Increases Decreases

for the for the
2003.12.31 period period 2004.12.31
REBRERE  Long-term equity investment 92,010 4,900 7,636 89,274
RHEEEE  Long-term debt investment 76 130,000 0 130,076
&3t Subtotal 92,086 134,900 7,636 219,350
HEERE Provision for impairment 0 12,000 0 12,000
REUZEEE  Net value of long-term investments 92,086 122,900 7,636 207,350
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(RFFERR 5 A B & SNAN BRI F T 3 B 112)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(1R#E 0 Bl & 51 2E Rl 22)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

41.

41.3

BAFIEERIE @ 41. Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company (continued)
RHRE 41.3 Long-Term Investments
He : RERERE Including: Long-term equity investment
EHRR
KEER DR HE RetE RE®R biE biES b))
HERATER BREMR RElfl ®Red| RAE RAE wno 1] W EE R wEER
% of
registered Provision for Provision for
capital of Initial Current Accumulated Decrease of impairment impairment
Name of investee Investment  investee amount equity equity  disposing Ending atend at beginning
companies period company invested adjustments adjustments investment balance of year of year
RABFEREERT
Tiantong Securities
Company Limited Long-term 1.23% 30,000 0 0 0 30,000 12,000 0
AFFRRAF
Pacific Insurance
Company Limited Long-term 0.25% 7,000 0 0 0 7,000 0 0
WRBRRHERAER AR
Sandong Huanzhong
Pharm. Company Limited Long-term 6% 1,500 0 0 1,500 0 0 0
S BERRERE
BRAT
Jinrui Sifang Pharm. &
Technology Investment
Company Limited 50 years 6% 3,200 0 0 0 3,200 0 0
RRAT
Bank of Communications Long-term 13,577 0 0 0 13,577 0 0
REEERE—AYR
HEEREAAA
Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo
Pharm. Company Limited Long-term 50% 24,831 (1,938) (1,938) 0 22,893 0 0
ST E R (ROM) AR 2 A
Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical (Europe)
GmbH Long-term 70% 4,597 (1,584) (1,584) 0 3,013 0 0
HEREREEEHERAAF
Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain
Company Limited Long-term 88% 1,760 (623) 210 0 1,970 0 0
HERERER R ARAR
Zibo Xinhua Pharm. Design
Institute Company Limited ~ Long-term 90% 1,800 (1,741) (1,726) 0 74 0 0
HERZE=MEIERAR
Zibo Xinhua Sanhe
Chemical & Industrial
Company Limited Long-term 70% 2,897 0 0 0 2,897 0 0
LWEHEREESERAA
Shandong Xinhua Medicine
Commerce
Company Limited 20 years 98% 4,900 (250) (250) 0 4,650 0 0
ast
Total 96,062 (6,136) (5,288) 1,500 89,274 12,000 0
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41.

BAFIEHEBRIE

41.4

41.5

FEEBBA - BF

ERHRERER o

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

41. Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company (continued)

41.4 Revenues & Costs from Main Operations

EFERBBA FEXRBAF

Revenue Cost
2004.1-12 2003.1-12 2004.1-12 2003.1-12

JR %} 2 Bulk pharmaceuticals 832,148 686,602 700,285 533,329
He A Including: Export sales 615,314 484,199 534,016 389,755
U7 Preparations 296,084 344,278 184,718 206,963
EEVik! Commerce circulations 311,605 263,232 307,918 257,616
b REAM Chemicals and others 15,752 14,420 21,495 16,570
&t Total 1,455,589 1,308,532 1,214,416 1,014,478

AABAAZEFHEWA
HEEA194,755T T 0 16 &

R E W A #)13.38% °

RRNS

(1) HER=EBAAET

Sales to the top five customers are RMB194,755,000,
amounting to 13.38% of total sales.

41.5 Investment Income

(1) Detailed list of investment income

2004.1-12 2003.1-12

eSS N Stock investment income 1,134 0
BRI E W= Bond investment income 2,817 0
Heiw BN Fund investment income 6,787 0
Bt « A% AF  Profit from affiliates and

7 B REY A joint ventures 467 781
BiR ¥z i 254 F % Share of investee company’s

DERERE net income under the

RN AFAE equity method (6,136) (626)
IRIERERR Losses of equity investment (1,500) 0
FEHIIR B (B Provision for impairment of

i short-term investments (11,449) 0
RHRERE Provision for impairment of

i long-term investments (12,000) 0
A Total (19,880) 155
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(1R#E 0 Bl & 51 2E Rl 22)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

41.

BAFIEHEBRIE

415 BEBWS (&)

@)  HIREEREAHED @

FHRRERARFMNE

41. Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company (continued)

41.5 Investment Income (continued)

Detailed list of investment income from investee
companies under the equity-method:

RIRA4BZA T :
#HEEATEE Name of invested companies 2004.1-12 2003.1-12
HIES R Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical

BRAR Design Institute (1,741) (73)
EEMEREE Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain

EHBR A Company Limited (623) (553)
IWEFEEZZ S Shandong Xinhua Medicine

BRAA] Commerce Company Limited (250) 0
VL R 3 R Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical

(BUM) BR AR (European) GmbH (1,584) 0
SSEHME—FF®  Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo

ZHEBFRETAE  Pharmaceutical Company Limited (1,938) 0
B Total (6,136) (626)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

42. BT RBERERZS &) 42. Related Party Relationship and
Transactions
42.1 FABKHRE 42.1 Related Party Relationship
4211 1RSI A R 75 42.1.1 Related Parties under a control relationship
Related Party Place of Main Relation with Legal
Name registration operations the Company Nature representative
it &1 it TERE BEARME BELE  EERRA
LRHEBRELE IWREEERER RERBETROR YN WASING] HEEE Bk
AREEAR BB 145 EHERE EHRE
Shadong Xinhua No. 14, East 1st Road, Investment in the design of Parent company State-owned  He Duanshi
Pharmaceutical Group Zhangdian Dist., Zibo, construction projects, of the
Company Limited Shandong Province. property development Company
and food and
beverage,etc.
MERNEXEE IWREEERRER YPE A p  enos SESI YN HEBE BinR
AREEAR AT AEE1095%
XinhuaLukang No. 109, XinCun West Road, Investment in manufacturers  The ultimate Wholly He Duanshi

Pharmaceutical Group

Company Limited

Zhangdian Dist., Zibo,

Shandong Province.

of pharmaceuticals. holding company state-owned

42.1.2 TR FEFEHI B R RO RBR R T 9o

42.1.2 Registered capital and its changes of related parties

it & AR EZ (b under a control relationship
FHREm FHED
Increase for Decrease for
Lkt Related Party Name 2003.12.31  the period  the period  2004.12.31
I BT 2 B Shadong Xinhua
SEAR Pharmaceutical Group
EEDNT Company Limited 298,500 0 0 298,500
EBMEEE Xinhua Lukang
SEAR Pharmaceutical Group
aw/NG] Company Limited 495,490 0 0 495,490
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(1R#E 0 Bl & 51 2E Rl 22)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

42. FBMAPRERERZS @) 42.

Transactions (continued)

42.1.3 TF 45 1 B8 (R #O RE B 07 O PR

Related Party Relationship and

42.1.3 Share holdings and their changes of related parties under

HRE D R E S a control relationship
BieHE ¥5B% LE B
Amount of shares Ratio
MBS 2B Related Party Name 2004.12.31 2003.12.31 2004.12.31 2003.12.31
LI BR 5 5 B Shandong Xinhua
SEER Pharmaceutical Group
RAS/NC] Company Limited 214,440 214,440 46.89% 46.89%

42 1.4 NEIEFE SRR AR 5 A9
=1

BARRHHRM
Shares Held by
parent company

Lkt TERE

Related Party Name Main businesses

42.1.4 Nature of related parties under no control relationships

HEATRBZHAE
Related Transactions
with the Company

WRHMETIERDERAR EERHEIRHE

Shandong Xinhua Industry 16,340 Production and sale of
& Trade Company Limited chemical raw materials, etc
R ERESENE BRY#F
FRRBERAEELF
Zibo All-purpose Service 19,600 Kindergarten education, etc.
Company Limited of
Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group
WERHFEBRESELILT EEHEREDRES
BEREFEAA
Zichuan Chemical Company 2,500 Production and sale of
Limited of Shandong Xinhua medical midway articles, etc.
Pharmaceutical Group
RSB ERERR AR EERERERT  (CBRHER
HefHe
Shandong Zibo XinCat Us$ Production and operation of
Pharmaceutical 1,725,000 Western medicine preparation,
Company Limited and chemical materials medicine
and midway articles.
WREBHE- S FREFR AR B HEBRRIIER
Shandong Zibo Xinhua-Chemferm 46,256 Production and sale of
Pharmaceutical Company Limited cephal-product series.
LWRFERESEEBOREE BEFERR  HR
EREFEAA BEFERT KRR
Zibo Packing & Decoration Company 12,591 Packaging & decoration products,

Limited of Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group

printing, packaging & decoration
design, and furniture.

HEBNR=FE  RERMH
Sale of power and waste
materials, and purchase
of raw materials

EXBBRRE - HEDN

Acquisition of services and
sale of power

BELTRE  RERMRSE

Purchase of chemical
raw materials; provision
of technical services

HEYN  HBFE

Sale of power and Lease house
properties

HEB N KRR E

Sale of power and raw materials

HEHS  RESRENH

Sale of power and purchase
of packaging materials
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42. RMAFRERERS @

422 BBXS

4221 $55% M m

42.

ERHRERER o

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Related Party Relationship and
TransaCtiOI’]S(continued)

42.2 Related Transactions:

42.2.1 Sale of merchandise

2004 2003

RS B8 &8 ©F Rk

Related Party Name Amount Amount  Remark

WERFETERMNARA A HEBHKR=FE

Shandong Xinhua Industry & Trade 21,600 23,464  Sale of power and
Company Limited waste materials

IR ERTERERFR AR HEB T

Shandong Zibo XinCat Pharmaceutical 1,168 990 Sale of power
Company Limited

RSB E- S FRERR QA HE BN KRR

Shandong Zibo Xinhua-Chemferm 5,132 4,290  Sale of power and raw materials
Pharmaceutical Company Limited

IR EBREEBEERRER HEB T
BEREMERF]

Shandong Xinhua Zibo Packaging & 745 1,135  Sale of power
decoration Company Limited

BRI B R B B 4R & IR TS HEBN
BREMERF]

Zibo All-purpose Service Company 71 890  Sale of power
Limited of Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group

&3t

Total 28,716 30,769

ARRAE R T HE =
KR RHE T S EREITHE
8 HEBNRBHEEET

b

Ao =& ©

The Company sells materials to related parties at the

market price and sells power at an agreed-upon price.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(RTERSETHEINAARETF T REL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)
(RIZH B & 5 E R &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

42. BT REBERERXS 2 42. Related Party Relationship and
TransaCtionS(continued)

422 BAMRS (&) 42.2 Related Transactions:(continued)
422 2 IREEME 42.2.2 Purchase of materials
2004 2003
& -
MBS aB Related Party Name Amount Amount
WWERFTETERHD Shandong Xinhua Industry &
BRARA Trade Company 42,155 28,958
INER¥TEEELEE)I|  Zichuan Chemical Company
ItIBREERTA Limited of Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group 3,823 10,802

IR ERELEFE N Zibo Packaging & Decoration
BEREEREEAT  Company Limited of Shandong

Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group 18,807 23,047
WWERSIEsE-5F Shandong Zibo Xinhua-Chemferm
e F RN A Pharmaceutical Company Limited 1,618 0
A&t Total 66,403 62,807
RARNES @B T REDE The Company purchases goods from related parties at
BB ERETEE - the market price.
4223 BAME © i 42.2.3 Workshop and land purchase
2004
RS &EB ABRZRAR &8
Related Party Name Iltems Amount

IR EEBEEERREERA

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
Group Company Limited

IWERCE B E -5 FRERR QA

Shandong Zibo Xinhua-Chemferm
Pharmaceutical Company Limited

S

Total

BARSE - Lt

Purchase of workshop and land

BARSE K &E

Purchase of workshop and equipment

6,212

3,300

9,512
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422 FRBEH (&)

42.2.4 B ETE

42.

ERHERERE o

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Related Party Relationship and
TransaCtiOI’]S(continued)

42.2 Related Transactions: (continued)

42.2.4 Acquisition of services

2004 2003
&8 G-
(o)t Related Party Name Amount Amount
IWERHFERBEEFSTE  Zibo All-purpose Service
HRARBEBRET AR Company Limited of Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group 2,257 6,900
CE Total 2,257 6,900

RRBNEE BB & X 57
BinRERETER -

The Company acquire services from related parties at
an agreed-upon price.

4225 AE MM 42.2.5 | easing Assets
2004 2003

FABES B8 THHHE X HEME &8 okl
Related Party Name Nature of deal  Time of deal Amount Amount
RSB FTERER R A A BE LA 2
Shandong Xinhua Zibo XinCat

Pharmaceutical Company Limited House leasing Full year 1,506 iF855
A=
===
Total 1,506 1,58
AR MR T M B ER The Company lets out assets to related parties at the
MIZERETEE o market price.

—zznssR 175
Annual Report 2004



ERHERER o

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(AR S HFBEEINAARE T T BERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(1R#E 0 Bl & 51 2E Rl 22)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

42. BT REBERERXS 2 42. Related Party Relationship and

42.2

42.2.6

B H (&)

BXER

2003F9H25H » AN A
PEEHOBRITEELEOE
FEEER ARSER
25,0008 7T * & FRHRR &24
@A - ILRMEEEEES
REMFARABARABE Ll
BRER THEBRME T E
EEEIRE - HZ20045F 12
A818 ' ARRIEWEZE

+ —

TransaCtionS(continued)
42.2 Related Transactions: (continued)
42.2.6 Guaranty secured

On September 25, 20083, the Company signed an export
bargainor credit contract with China Import & Export
Bank with a contracted amount of RMB 250,000,000
and for a period of 24 months. Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group provided joint and several
guaranty for the liabilities of the Company under the
above borrowing contract. By the end of 31 Dec. 2004,
the Company received RMB 250,000,000 under the
borrowing contract.

[@25,0008 ;TiE K o

R27THHTESER 42.2.7 Fund transactions between related parties

ARARLTRHEES WHARETARNRMEES

BEH 3] BEH 3]

Fund provided to the related Fund provided to the public

party company by the related party

WEAER Related Party Name Additions Balance Additions Balance

IWR#HEREEE  Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical

AREEAH Group Company Limited 21,921 13,953
&t Total 21,921 13,953

ML ECERREREE
X BREEEEERH -

Fund transactions between related parties are free of
charge and no repayment date has been settled.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIEF B & 5t 2E R 5

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

42. BT RBERERZS &) 42. Related Party Relationship and
TransaCtiOI’]S(continued)

422 MWEH (&) 42.2 Related Transactions: (continued)
42.3 AT A RERER 42.3 Related Party Current Account Balances

RBA &\ HERHE

Related Party Name A/C title 2004.12.31 2008.12.31

IWRHMEREEEEREEAA H UK

Shadong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Other receivables 13,953 6,821
Group Company Limited

WRFETERGBRAA H At MK

Shandong Xinhua Industry & Other receivables 25,044 27,179
Trade Company

RSB E- s FHERRAA H K

Shandong Zibo Xinhua -Chemferm Other receivables (2,901) 149
Pharmaceutical Company Limited

R B ERERRAF H At MK

Shandong Xinhua Zibo XinCat Other receivables 6,383 4,790
Pharmaceutical Company Limited

IWRMEREEBEBAREE H UK
BREMERAT

Zibo Packing & Decoration
Company Limited of Shandong Other receivables (3,021) (6,988)
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group

R ERES B BES R H K
AREEAR

Zibo All-purpose Service Company Other receivables 1,309 2,001
Limited of Shandong Xinhua

Pharmaceutical Group

IWRFEREEEL) I IEREELA  HMERH

Zichuan Chemical Company Limited of Other receivables (164) (81)
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(RTERSETHEINAARETF T REL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’000)

(RIRH Bl & at A &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

43. EKEFEH 43. Commitments

43.1 PEXEBREEFEZH 43.1 Large-Sum Agreed-Upon Contractual
Disbursements
#H IF2004F12H318 » A As of December 31, 2004, the Company has entered
Al A BRI ERNEL into but not disbursed the agreed-upon contractual
EABEBERZH &R commitments with a total amount of RMB 30,345,000.
30,345F ot - BRI R The detailed information of these commitments is as
T~ follows:
eR&d kfie#@

HE&®E Items Contractual Amount Amount Unpaid
ok T2 Caffeine Project 4,492 4,492
A GMPERIE Injection GMP Revamping 16,849 16,849
FrBITE B i Troche Project Expansion 983 983
HAt Others 8,021 8,021
CE Total 30,345 30,345

432 BRFELRAEREIN - &

1F2004% 128318 * AR 7]
mHMBEAAESIE o
44, XBEIF

HZE2004F12A31H » NAA/#ESE
WEMNEARKESIE -

45. REARKRBHEER

HZE2004F12A31H » NAA/ESE
WEMNERNRRSEIE -

46. HMEIR

HZE2004F12A31H » NAA/ESE
WEMNEMERSEIE -

44,

45.

46.

43.2 The Company has no other capital commitments signed
except for the above-mentioned on 31 December 2004.
Contingencies

The Company has no significant contingencies to be disclosed
on 31 December 2004.

Post Balance Sheet Date Events

The Company has no significant subsequent events to be
disclosed on 31 December 2004.

Other Events

The Company has no significant other events to be disclosed
on 31 December 2004.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KT 5 H it BiE SNAN R IETF T 2 E )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(IRIE Bl & a4 &)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

wmrEHE 47. Supplementary Information

ERAPBEFZEE(RARETEFND According to the requirements of “Rule 9 on the Information
AE EHBEDRAUFEN R FE Disclosure and Presentation of Companies That Issue Securities
ERE BN RBERFTE R R to the Public-Calculation and Disclosure of Rate of Return on
MESK » NAFI2004FE 2 HEH Equity and Earnings per Share” issued by China Securities
MMEFHFENFEERRER Regulatory Commission, the fully diluted and weighted average
FRKEIT ¢ rate of return on equity and earnings per share of the Company

in 2004 are as follows:

PREWRRE (%) skl (FT/6K)
2EME hnigFEiy 2EME hnigF iy
Rate of return on equity (%) EPS (RMB / SHARE)

Fully Weighted Fully Weighted
wERTE Reporting period net income diluted average diluted average
EEEBKFE  Profit from principal operations 17.52 17.06 0.5134 0.5134
=E b Operating income (2.69) (2.62) (0.0787) (0.0787)
be I Net income (4.15) (4.04) (0.1216) (0.1216)
MBRIEAAHEE  Net income after deductions of

BmER extraordinary gains or losses
eI (4.81) (4.68) (0.1409) (0.1409)
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